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Noeleen Roche 

From: 

Sent: 08'May 2009 12:05 

To: mark.carrigy@shell.com 

cc: Noeleen Roche 

Subject: FW: Shell Reg PO738-01 

Attachments: 2009-05-07 letter to EPA.doc 

Samantha Geragh ty [sgerag h ty@poconsol .ie] 

Mark, 

I am pleased to advise that Mr Reynolds from the EPA has now telephoned me and confirmed that he is in 
receipt of your application and he has agreed to arrange for a fax to be furnished confirming the position. 

It is unfortunate that it took some time to clarify this but you will appreciate that it is a matter which was of 
concern to the fishermen in light of the EPAs initial response. 

Yours sincerely, 

Samantha Geraghty 

P. O'Connor & Son Solicitors 
Swinford 
Co. Mayo 
Telephone: 094 925 1333 
Facsimile: 094 9251833 
Document Exchange: 52 001 
Email: law@poconsol.ie 
Web: www.poconsol.ie 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: the contents of this e-mail and any attachment are the property of P O'Connor & 
Son Solicitors and intended for the addressee only. The above and/or the attached is solicitorlclient privileged and/or 
confidential and is for the use only of the intended recipient. Any reader of this message who is not the intended recipient 
or the employee or agent responsible to deliver to the intended recipient, is notified that any dissemination, distribution 
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error please notify us 
immediately and delete all copies from your computer system. Subsequent alterations to this electronic message after its 
transmission will be disregarded. 

VIRUS WARNING: you are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. P O'Connor & 
Son Solicitors accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. 

From: Samantha Geraghty 
Sent: 08 May 2009 10:26 
To: 'mark.carrigy@shell.com' 
Subject: FW: Shell Reg PO738-01 

Mr Carrigy, 

For your information, see emails below with EPA and attached is our fax to Mr Reynolds. 

This is a hugely important matter. 

Samantha Geraghty 

P. O'Connor & Son Solicitors 
Swinford 
Co. Mayo 
Telephone: 094 925 1333 
Facsimile: 094 9251833 

08/05/2009 
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Document Exchange: 52 001 
Email: law@poconsol.ie 
Web: www.poconsol.ie 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: the contents of this e-mail and any attachment are the property of P O’Connor & 
Son Solicitors and intended for the addressee only. The above and/or the attached is solicitor/client privileged and/or 
confidential and is for the use only of the intended recipient. Any reader of this message who is not the intended recipient 
or the employee or agent responsible to deliver to the intended recipient, is notified that any dissemination, distribution 
or copying of t h s  communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error please notify us 
immediately and delete all copies from your computer system. Subsequent alterations to this electronic message after its 
transmission will be disregarded. 

VIRUS WARNWG: you are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. P O’Connor & 
Son Solicitors accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. 

From: Noeleen Roche [mailto:n.roche@epa.ie] 
Sent: 08 May 2009 09:17 
To: Samantha Geraghty 
Subject: RE: Shell Reg PO738-01 

Dear Ms Geraghty 

We do not have a Licensing office in Castlebar. The Enforcement Officer .3r the Shell icense is in 
Castlebar but is out of the office until next week, so I am unable to check if he received Shell’s request 
directly. 

Yours sincerely 

Noeleen Roche 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
EPA 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 
E-mail: n.roche@epa.ie 
Direct Line: 053-91 70719 
Tel: 053-9160600 
fax: 053-9160699 

From: Samantha Geraghty [mailto:sgeraghty@poconsol.ie] 
Sent: 07 May 2009 16:40 
To: Noeleen Roche 
Subject: RE: Shell Reg PO738-01 

Thank you for that. If an application was sent to a different EPA office (i.e. Castlebar) would you have a record 
of it? I have faxed Castlebar today as Shell ERP have now indicated that the application was submitted to that 
office. 

Samantha Geraghty 

P. O’Connor & Son Solicitors 
Swinford 
Co. Mayo 
Telephone: 094 925 1333 
Facsimile: 094 925 1833 
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

, I Son Solicitors and intended for the addressee only. The above and/or the attached is solicitor/client privileged and/or 
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I transmission will be disregarded. 

VIRUS WARNING: you are requested to carry out your own virus check before opening any attachment. P O’Connor & 
Son Solicitors accepts no liability for any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses. 

From: Noeleen Roche [mailto:n.roche@epa.ie] 
Sent: 07 May 2009 16:37 
To: Samantha Geraghty 
Subject: Shell Reg PO738-01 

Dear Ms Geraghty 

Please be advised that the Licensing Unit of the Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use has not 
received any application to amend IPPC Licence Reg.No. PO738-01 from Shell E&P. 

Yours sincerely 

Noeleen Roche 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Unit 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
EPA 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford 
E-mail: n.roche@epa.ie 
Direct Line: 053-9170719 
Tel: 053-9160600 
Fax: 053-9160699 

From: Samantha Geraghty [mailto:sgeraghty@poconsol.ie] 
Sent: 06 May 2009 12:53 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: urgent 

Dear Sirs, 

Further to our telephone message today, we would be obliged if you would confirm to us whether or not an 
application to amend IPPC licence Reg No PO738-01 has been submitted to you by Shell E&P Ireland 
Limited. We have been assured by the company that the application has been submitted but we can see no 
reference to same on your website. Perhaps it has not yet been scanned? 

We would appreciate a prompt reply to this email. 

Yours sincerely, 

Samantha Geraghty 

P. O’Connor & Son Solicitors 
Swinford 
Co. Mayo 

08/05/2009 
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Telephone: 094 9251333 
Facsimile: 094 925 1833 
Document Exchange: 52 001 
Email: law@poconsol.ie 
Web: www.poconsol.ie 

CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: the contents of this e-mail and any attachment are the property of P O’Connor & 
Son Solicitors and intended for the addressee only. The above andor the attached is solicitor/client privileged andor 
confidential and is for the use only of the intended recipient. Any reader of this message who is not the intended recipient 
or the employee or agent responsible to deliver to the intended recipient, is notified that any dissemination, distribution 
or copying of ths communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this communication in error please notify us 
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

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 

are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 

the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie 

The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and 

do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection 

Agency. 

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
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